

CATRINA DENNIS

WRITER, EDITOR & HOST

ABOUT

Catrina Dennis is a writer, host, editor, and podcast producer with extensive experience in covering all things entertainment. With over five years of experience, Catrina has conducted countless interviews, produced numerous pieces of video content, and shared her love of stories with the world.

EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE WRITER, CONTENT PRODUCER & HOST

Various Outlets & Live Events | January 2013 - present

- Extensive experience in hosting panel discussions, red carpet interviews, and covering live events such as film festivals or conventions.
- Has contributed essays and news pieces to outlets including The Wrap, SyFy, StarWars.com, Geek & Sundry, ComicBook.com and REMEZCLA.
- Produced researched and structured reviews covering, television, video games, comics and books, both written and on-camera.
- Co-hosted and appeared as a guest contributor to several major podcasts.
- Regularly hosted live interviews for Wizard World Comic Con with celebrity guests. Planned and hosted movie screenings for the convention, as well as major livestreamed events.

MOVIEPILOT

Senior Editor, Features Writer & Host | Jun 2014 - Jan 2016

- Created a variety of editorial content focused on the latest news and releases in entertainment.
- Conducted on-camera interviews with some of the industry's biggest names.
- Helped produce the company's quarterly online magazine.
- Led a team of news writers to create content that not only reported the latest, but also intrigued and entertained the reader.

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

NEW YORK UNIVERSITY

Bachelor of Science in Journalism

REFERENCES & FURTHER CONTACT DETAILS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.



CONTACT DETAILS

ohcatrina.com
catrinadennis@gmail.com
@ohcatrina

AWARDS

2014 IAWTV AWARDS

*Nominated - Best Interactive Experience
"Spellslingers"*

APPEARANCES

TEMPTING FATE

Various Characters | Multiple Episodes, 2018-2019

"RIGHT NOW" MUSIC VIDEO

'Jess' | Jenny Kong, Stan Lee

KRYPTON: MAKING OF A LEGEND

Herself | SYFY